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Celine Funﬂ !LI{KAutu}

From: lmahne <joannei@abwinbussg>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 12.09 PM
To: SUR

Subject: inspect-GBB435

Attachments; gbb43 pdf

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card and location details for you to go inspect .

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Depantmernt

DID +65 6933 8411
FAX +85 6456 0678

From: Scan from HP [mailto:copler@abwinbus.sg)
Sent: Monday, june 10, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Joanne <jpahne@abwinbus. sg>
Subject:



1 — S

Late renewal an'.i.'I will be imposed if road tax / lay-up has explred. Please use Enguire Road Tax Payable for feels] payable.

RITAN0 Tranelsr Fas Froine
» Back to OneMaotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
\Fehlc!a Dutills
Wehicle Mo ; GBBA3S _ _ _ _
vehicle Type: AS0 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)
Wehilele Attachmient 1 Mo Attachiment
‘u"nh'lchidmnr Nuu_'r_ml
\I':Ehlcit Mabuz OPEL
Vehicle Mode! ; COMBO-C LIDTI MTAE4
Chassis No WOLOXCF25B4008418
Propellant : Diessd
Engine Mo - Z13DTIZ127708
Engire Copaerty: 1248 ce
Manimum Power Output: -
Maximum Laden Welght : 1835 kg
Linfaden Welght : 1320 kg-
Year OFf Manifacture : 2007
Q'fgi_:‘-ml H’I‘i;‘tratiuﬁﬂm: 24 May 2008
Lifespan Expiry Date : 25 May 2028
COE Category : € - Gaods Vehicie & Bus
PQP Pald - $17 86500
COE Expiry Date: 25 May 2023
Road Tax Expiry Date O Jul 2019
Inspection Due Date : 04 Jul 2019
Intended Transfer Date : 07 Aug 2019
EDE E.'misim -
O Emission .
HC Emission : -
WO Emission : =
P Emission -

Road tx, including Over Payment {Harm of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the | ninw reglstered owner when its ownership is being teansferred.
Amount Payable (From 05 Jul 2019 to 04 Jan 2020)

Transfer Fee:
Sub Total:

Mett Road Tax Armount (After
Offsetting Over Payment] :

Total Amount Payable :
Mzessage

Amount Before GST
15%)
Iﬁ.ﬂﬂ

10.00

GST Amount
(s8]

Amount After GST
(5%)

25.00

25.00

10.00

35.00

Please note that all foturs COE renowals for this vehicle can only be for a S-year period, I-ubim:t to the statutory lifespan (if applicablel of the

wihicke.

You may print this page for reference.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehlcle Owner Particulars
Cwrier 1D Type:

Owanes 1D;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Drate:
Vehicle Meke:

Vehicle Mndnl.

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chesls No:

Open Market Vabue:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Ellgibility:

FARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Explry Date:

COE Category

COE Period(Vears):

PQP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Arnsunt:

Message

PARFIGDE Robate Enquiry

f.’nrn!unf
736G

GBB435

Yos

31 Aug 2019

OPEL

COMBO-C LADTIMTAES
WOLDKCF25R4008418
$18,471.00

26 May 2008

26 May 2008

1

$924.00

Mo

$0.00

— H5May2023 '

c- ' !

: Goods Vehicle & Bus 5‘7‘” Tl
$17,865.00
$13,734.00
$13734.00

F_‘u.l YV

Please nate thut all future COE ranawals for this vehicke can anly be for a S-year perfd, subject to the statutory Ifespan (it applicable) o the

whilche
T information contained herein fs correct os 9t 01 Aug 2017

Signature :

Name

NRIC No :

Store Warden: Off Tel: 6270 9946
Fax: 6468 0061

Collection Hours:
Mondays to Fridays - 9am to 5.00pm
Saturdays - 9am to 12pm

No collection on Sundays
and Public Holidays

* Please produce this letter and your 1C when
collecting your vehicle,

Store Location: 10 Floor Roof Top - Weega Plaza

1 Bukit Batok Crescent, S'pore 658064

Bus No. 77, 106, 189, 506, 963




81772010 Singapdre Used Gar Listings - sgCarMant

sGCAaRMART.COMNM
THE ONLY PLAGE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
Opel Combo Used Vehicle List (1 vehicles)

Opel Camba 1.7 (COE till £16.500 $4,360 Jyr 13-Jun-2008. 1,686 cc B &M T futomobiie Avaitable
06/ 2023) (Dessl)

Office No, - 62620653
Alan - 96261140 | Desmond - 91070316

sCarMart |5 the numbser one car chessifieds for paradiel import cars, Toyet, Honds, Nissan, Misubisnl & BMW. There sre. plenty of cirs foe sale, even for COE

cairs, DPC cars, vans, trocks, Hybrit cars, sports cars of stationwagons. You can alsn buy from a car auction, ook up i Joass, finsncia) services, jow miksage

cirts, Cir Drands, carpark rates & car insurnee, We iave new oar deslers comprising paraliel Importers, authorbesd car dealers, and Used cor denlers, of our

sl Find reanw car prica fists, maw car lunches snd new car promations, and aiso motoring advice, car reviews B cor news on the latest modais, Vist our

mﬁutﬁ}?ﬁm?ﬁmﬂnwmHmmfwm.m,mmm.wm.Mnmm,mm
iche Wasing Tl

i 2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights resarved.

car Modal Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Company Rvailability

hitps:/iwww.sacarmart comiusad, carsisearch_resultl_pricelistprint.php?SA=AMOD=Opel ComboSRPG=20AVEH=08RGO=108AVL=2
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